EOFOIA00020574-00001

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:00 PM

To:

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e e

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iEO 212(f) Exemption for;__(g_)_(_e_)___(_l_a_)_(zzgg_:_)_.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved.

Watch Commander

Area Port of San Francisco
office
mobile

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:58 PM

g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you, _
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Supervisory Officer

(b)(7)(E)

"U'S Clstoms and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

 (B)6), (BXTNC)

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Monday, January 30 2017 6:51 PM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fori _ (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) 'EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative
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OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (bX7)(E)
the President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States” (January 27, 2017) to;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB:{ (b)(6), (b)7)(C): |  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

arrived from two months trip to IRAN via TK79 come back. : (b)e). (b)7)(C) 1is applylng for

............................

; (b)(7)(E)  Because of | )8, 0)7(€) ihad two months
travel to IRAN where his mother reside, along W|th the lack of any indication of a security risk.
We recommend that this! (b)(5), (b)}7)(E) i

. Subject§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DOB:| (b)s), (b)7)(C) i COC iwionvimey arrived at SFO Terminal G
on 01/30/2017 via TK79.

. Subject presented a passport from Iran and I-551! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !

. Subject is a housewife take care the kid at home

° Subject’s purpose of travel was to bring the Ipr mother( (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) idob
{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :and USC son came back to U.S

Iran address:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. Subject’s US address: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Email: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ’

Phone:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Phone; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative

OFO recommends! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) !
the President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States” (January 27, 2017) to! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
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DOB: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
arrived from three months trip to IRAN via TK79 come back. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  is applying for
admission as LPR! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ihas been a LPR under category IR5 since

10/08/2004. The port of entry has done a thorough exam on this individual and{ (b)(7)(E) |
% (b)(7)(E) iBecause of! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ihad three

months travel to IRAN where she own the apartment there, along with the lack of any
indication of a security risk. We recommend that (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example:

. Subject; ___(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) __DOB:{®)e). (b)7)C); COC|mmemejarrived at SFO
Terminal G on 01/30/2017 via TK79.

. Subject presented a passport from Iran and I-5511 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. Subject 1s a housewife take care the grand kid at home
® Subject’s purpose of travel was to IRAN because her sister passed away on Nov 2016 in
Tehran.

Iran address:é (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. Subject’s US address: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject doesn,t have any email address.
Phone:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
San Francisco Int'l Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: The information contained herein remains under the control of the Department of Homeland Security (DHS),
through U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP). It is being disseminated for authorized law enforcement purposes
only. This E-Mail and/or information accompanying this E-Mail are confidential belonging to the sender and is protected.
This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Violators may face civil and/or criminal penalties. If you have received
this transmission in error, please notify sender immediately by telephone or E-Mail.
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Sent: _ Monday, January 30, 2017 5:02 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Approved

.........................

Watch Commander
. Area Port of San Francisco

(b)6), (b)(7)(c) Plice
g mobile

From:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7}(C) __ .

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:58 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Supervisory CBP Officer
US C.B.P. PERT/TTRT --SFO

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! Mobile

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:49:49 PM
To:i (b)), (b)7)(C) |
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
Section 3(g) of the President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Natlon
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 30, 2017) to

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DOB: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) } | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iarrived from three
weeks trip to IRAN via KL605 come back. | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iis applying for admission as
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LPR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i [ (b)(6), (bXT)(C) | has been a LPR under category DV1 since
11/17/2011. The port of entry has done a thorough exam on this individual and

(b)(7)(E) Because of

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ihad three weeks travel to IRAN where his mother reside, along with
the lack of any indication of a security risk. We recommendg (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) '

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example:

. Subject (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DOB: | b)e), b)7)€)| COC {wmwmea arrived
at SFO Terminal A on 01/30/2017 via KL 605.

. Subject presented a passport from Iran and 1-551 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. Subject works at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

J Subject’s purpose of travel was to do his father’s traditional memorial days
after funeral
40 days ago. Subject last trip was on Dec 18 2016. His father passed away.

Father’s name; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Iran address: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. Subject’s US address: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Email: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Phone! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Officer]  (b)(7)(E)

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

2
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this transmission in error, please notify sender immediately by telephone or E-Mail.

CBPBATES00014219



EOFOIA00020577-00001

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (bX7)(E)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:23 PM

To:

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{o1e, 01

Subject: RE:Subjéct Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Approved.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of San Francisco

ffi
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?nol‘t():iele

From:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:48 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: FW: Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for ™" b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

Chiefs,

Thank you,

__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Supervisory Officer

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

cell

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:45 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P
Subject: Subject Line: EQ 212(f) Exemption for{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative
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OFO recommends that you; (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Officer { (n)(7)©);
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
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From: | (b)(8), (BY(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:19 PM

e | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);:

E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  :LPREK225

Approved.

Watch Commander
Area Port of San Francisco

fhi
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?nol‘t():iele

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:17 PM

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Tos (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:; _ ()(6), ()(7)(C) _ P
Subject: FW:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 225

Chlefs

................

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Ofticer
(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

“UTS Customs and Border Protectlon San Franc1sco Intl Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cell

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:15 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :LPREK225

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommends that you'! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: ! i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! i
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:43 PM
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

................................ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: KL605, i (bye), BHTNO)! iand | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ‘Iranian LPRs

....................

Both approved

Watch Commander
Area Port of San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent Monday, January 30, 2017 2:27:54 PM

«_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub]ect FW: KL605, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Iranian LPRs

Cheifs

Thank you,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Officer
U'S Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport

Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cell

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Seqt: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:25 PM _
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) >
Subject: KL605,! b)), (BHTIET Iranian LPRs

Following interviews are for husband and wife:

EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
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From: | (b)(6), (D)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:17 PM
To:
ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); o s}

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: |

Approved.

Watch Commander
Area Port of San Francisco

office
(b)6), (b)7NC) |

From: (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

(b)(6), (b)7)(C) FAMILY OF 3 TK 79

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:15 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: NEGAHDARIOUR FAMILY OF 3 TK 79

................

_Thank you

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Officer

(b)(7)(E)

"U'S Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport

Department of Homeland Security

(b)(8), (b)X7NC) | .y

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:10 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: EO3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IFAMILY OF 3 TK 79

EO 212(f) Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommends that youi

(b)(5), (b)(T)(E)

Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January

27,2017) toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{DOB: | (b)(e), ()7(©) 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :traveled to Shiraz, Iran for 5 month

visited her family.! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iis an LPR with F41 status, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) The port of entry has done a

1
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thorough exam on this individual andE (b)(7)(E) iand
along with the lack of any indication of a security risk, we recommend thati (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) |
' (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) '

e Subject is Iranian with LPR status since 11/26/2014 F41.

e Subject is working as store staff for. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e Subject stated she left the US for about 5 months to visit her family.
e Subject has no travel to any other country of interest.

Subject contact info:

US address:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Phone#; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Email: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommendsi: (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) ;
Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January
27,2017) toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DOB: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) itraveled to Shiraz, Iran
for 5 months visited his family.i  (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) _}is an LPR with F42 status { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) The port of entry has
done a thorough exam on this individual and; (bX7)XE)

___(_lg)_(__?__)_(__l_E__) _____ i and along with the lack of any indication of a securlty risk, we recommend that: (p)(5), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) '

e Subject is Iranian with LPR status since 11/26/2014 F42.

e Subject is retired and he used to work as accountant at;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e Subject stated she left the US for about 5 months to visit his family.

e Subject has no travel to any other country of interest.

Subject contact info:
US address: (b)(6), (b}(7)}(C)
Phone# (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Ema|I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EO 212(f) Exemption foré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommendsi (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 5

Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January

27,2017) to| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DOB: { by(e), ()7)C) || (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) traveled to Shiraz, Iran for 5
2
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months with his parents during the time, subject broke his leg and had two surgery.; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :is an

LPR with F43 status, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | The port of entry has done a thorough exam on this individual and {" " ®)@)E)_

. (b)(7)(E) iand along with the lack of any indication of a
securlty risk, we recommend that! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

. Subject is Iranian with LPR status since 11/26/2014 F43.

e Subject is high school student.

e Subject stated he left the US for about 5 months to visit his family with his parents.
e Subject has no travel to any other country of interest.

e  Subject contact info:

e USaddress:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e  Phone#i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
o Emaild (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Hiii: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:18 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);! (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)
{b)(e), BITIC)]

Subject: REi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |- EK 225

Approved.

__________________________

Area Port of San Francisco

fti
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?n Olgiele
From:: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:12 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) * EK 225

Chiefs,

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Officer

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (B)7NC) |

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:06 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _F EK 225

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommends that youi (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(0)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E}
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: (B)(6), (B)(T)(C) |

Sent: Monday January 30, 2017 5:44 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HUMPHREY BRIAN J (DFO); ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Approved.

Watch Commander
Area Port of San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:21:34 PM
To:. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chiefs,

(b)(7)(E)

Thank vou,

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Subpervisory. Qfficer

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cell

Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 2:14 PM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'OFO recommends that { (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:21 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); £ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - {2HEL (PUTHE)
Subject: RE: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) |
Approved

Watch Commander
Area Port of San Francisco

fhi
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?nol‘t():iele

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:00 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) "
Subject: FW:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
Chiefs,
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
Thank you,
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Officer
Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT)
(b)(7)(E)

U S. Customs and Border Protection, San Franc1sco Intl Airport

Department of Homeland Security

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

cell
Froms 10,610
Senlt Monday, January 30, 2017 2:50 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption fot (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) a

Waiver Narrative

OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(G), (b)(?)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example:

~ arrived at SFO Terminal G on 01/30/2017.

Subject presented a passport from Iran and I-551: (b)(6), (b)}(7)}(C)

e Subject works as Sub Teacher fori (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) talso she is student at | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (bY7)(C) |

e Subject’s purpose of travel was to visit her parents in the Tehran Iran during her school break.

e Subject’s US address: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EPhone#@ (b)(6), (b}(7T)(C) |

e Subject’s USC husband : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'DOB i b)), (bx7)©) | is working as professor for! eie, wxme !
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } and (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘teaching business classes. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ialso has
a online marketing company call (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:22 PM

To:

cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (0)6), (0)7)C) |

Stbjedt: RE:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Approved.

(B)T)E) i

mobile

.................................

From:|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:59 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: (b)(6); B)TNC)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

?FO recommends that youé (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

- (b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example:

. Subject | (b)(), (b)(7)(C) IDOB:| (b6}, B)7XC) | COC {mmemearrived at SFO Terminal A on
01/30/2017.

. Subject presented a passport from Iran with [-551 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. Subject’s purpose of travel was to visit family in Dubai for 17 days.

. Subject reside at i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwith her aunt.

CBPBATES00014236



. Subject has been a resident of US since 10/17/2012

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Ofticer

Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT)

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Franc1sco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (bX7)(C) ! .oy

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)i
Sent Mondav January 30, 2017 2:49 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C) |

EOFOIA00020584-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _lisa LPR{ (b)e), (b)(7)(C) isince 10/17/2012 and this trip was out to Dubai visiting family for 17 days.

...............................

Thanks

(R)(B), ()(7)(S),
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From: . | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:20 PM

To:

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Both approved

Watch Commander
Area Port of San Francisco

office
(b)(6), (BXTNC) L\ bile

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sentl: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:16 PM

To: ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Chiefs,
‘ (b)(7)(E)
Thank you,

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Supervisory Officer
Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT

(b)(7)(E)

U’S"Customs and Border Profection, San Francisco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cell

To:= (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative

OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (bX7XC), (b)(7)E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

e Subjecti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DOB:! (b)(®), ®)(7)(€)} COC {mmmwarrived at SFO Terminal G on
01/30/2017

e  Subject presented a passport from Iran and I-551 | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !

e Subject was working asi (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) ibefore she left 10 months ago.

e Subject’s US address:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

e Subject’s Email:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends that you ¢ (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :DOB:! oye), wy7©) {COC [soniarrived at SFO Terminal G on
1/30/2017

Subject presented a passport from Iran and I-551{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject is currently unemployed and applying admission to school.

Sujbect’s US address: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) '

Subject’s Email:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Approved.

Watch Commander
Area Port of San Francisco

Toffice
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C): moblle

Monday January 30, 2017 6:27 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(?)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:

(b)(6),

(b)(7)(C)

_____________________________

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:10 PM

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

From:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:08 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO-LPR,! ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SCBPO

............................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Waiver Narrative
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OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
Subject stayed at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘while in Oman.
The port of entry has done a thorough exam on this individual and ; (b)(7)(E)
{_('55'(75'('5)_: We recommend; (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

. Subject was traveling by herself.
. Subject’s purpose of travel was to visit her husband in Oman and her brother in Sudan.

Subject resides with her sons at | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Phone number:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). :
Email; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. CBP Officer

(b)(7)(E)

“SAi FRATCSES TRtT ATrport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |Office
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From: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:35 PM

To: i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); E (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Approved.

{B)6), (BITC)
Watch Commander
Area Port of San Francisco

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)"0fﬁc.e
mobile

Froms (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:27 PM

4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chiefs,

(b)(7)(E)

Thank you,
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Officer

(b)(7)(E)

U COSTonis and Border Protection; Sai Frafcisco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:25 PM

To: (b)(7)(E) >
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative
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OFO recommends that you: (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual |
; Subject; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDOB:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : COCmmwmeiarrived at SFO Terminal
G on 01/30/2017 via LH454.

“ Subject presented a passport from Iran and 1-551 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. Subject is current unemployed. Subject stated that he worked at | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ias an

J Subject’s purpose of travel was to resolve the court cases regarding his mother left real
estate in Tehran IRAN. Subject stated that he was out of country almost 6 months. Subject
stated that the court case was not finished yet.

IRAN address:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. Subject stated that he doesn’t have any us address now. All his stuff was stored . He will
stay ini  (b)(6), (b{7NC)  temporarily then find the rental. CDL# (b)(s),__@_(_?_)_fg_)_g

Email: )6, oXTC) 1

Phonei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EPreVibus us phone: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)’

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

Froni (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Monday, January 30, 2017 6:48 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: EK225

.........

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3: 38 03 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)

Subject: FW: EK225, -

Chiefs,

(b)(7)(E)

Thank vou

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Officer

Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT)

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection, San Franc1sco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (bX(T)C)

From:E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017

3:34 PM

To: E (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

EO 212(f) Exemption for.; (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);

OFO recommends that you!

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

e Subject is Yemeni with LPR status since 5/11/2011, IR1.

*  Subject is traveling with husband,| _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___|DOB|®Ie)m)mie)} USC.
e Subject is a housewife.

e Subject stated her 7 years old daughter still unable to obtain any status to live in the US.
e Subject spent 5 months in Egypt where her daughter is currently living at.

e Subject did not go to Yemen or other terrorist related countries, only transit in Dubai.
e Subject stated her daughter is taking care by husband’s cousin,% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Contact information:
US address:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
US cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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— (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:28 PM

Hie | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HU!MPHREY BRIAN J (DFQ); jess

Subject: | RE:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Approved.

..........................

Watch Commander
Area Port of San Francisco

............................... o
(5)6), (4)N(C). o flele

From:{ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:18 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: FW: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chiefs,

OFO recommends that i (b)(5), (b)}(7T)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example:

’ Subject; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | DOB: | b)), G)N(C) | COC!imw.omeiarrived at SFO Terminal A on 01/30/2017.
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____________________

Thank_vou

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Otticer
Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT)

(P)(7)(E)

UTSCUSTonS and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cell

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:12 PM

Toj (b)(7)(E)
Subject:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(B)(8), (B)(7)(C)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:23 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);

(b)(6), (L)7HC) __ 7.

..........

Subject: RES (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Approved

{B)6), (BITC)
Watch Commander
Area Port of San Francisco

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ofﬁc.e
mobile

From: (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:15 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: E (b)(6), (b}(7)XC)
IChiefs,

‘ (b)7)E)

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (bX7)(C) |

Supervisory Officer
Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT)

(b)(7)(E)

U8 Cistoms and Border Protection, San Franc1sco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cell

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:14 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)

FQ recommends_that vou.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

e  LPROUT OF SINCE 11/21/16.
TRVLED TO IRAN (TEHRAN) TO VISIT ILL MOTHER, DID UNITE IN IRAN WITH BOY FRIEND | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :A FRENCH
CITZEN. ' '
SUBJECT AND FRIEND TVLD TO GENEVE SWITZERLAND (12/23/16) FOR VACATION.
THEN TRVLED TO CHAMANIX FRANCE FOR PLEASLURE AND DEPARTED 01/5/17.
THEN RETURNED TO TEHRAN TO REVISIT HER MOTHER UNTIL 01/29/17.
WAS EMPLOYED AS A (B)(8), BINIE) g
ALSO WORKS AS! (b)(6), (b)(7H(C) P
CURRENTLY RESIDES WITH STEP FATHERS UNCLE, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Approve

d

(b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

| (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) !
Monday, January 30, 2017 7:22 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c) é—lUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); E
RE(b)(6), (B)(7)C) ]

Watch Commander
Area Port of San Francisco

office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ndhitle
From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:16 PM
To:
e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fubee Fivy (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Chiefs,

(b)(7)(E)
Thank vou _
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Supervisory Officer

Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT)

(b)(7)(E)

U Custorns and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (BXT)C) |

From: ‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:14 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) _ :>

Subject: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

SCBPO E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommends that! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

. Subject ¢ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) I DOB: : (b)), (b)(7)(c)} COCiwe.wmeiarrived at SFO at 1253 hours on
01/30/2017.

...............................

® Subject presented an Iran passport # (b)e), (b)7c) and ARC #( _(_t_n_)_(f_)_,__(_t_n_)_(_?_)_(gﬂ with a F43 classification
. Subject works as a sales associate fori};};}:};}ﬁ;;ﬁand has a degree in Information Technology.

. Subject’s purpose of travel was to take care of her dying grandmother.

US address:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Email:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tel:{ (b)(6), (b)T)(C) ;

Mother: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Father:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Brother (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:27 PM
To:
e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: (£)(6), B)7)(C)
Approved.

Watch Commander
Area Port of San Francisco
ofﬁce

mobile

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:24 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chiefs,

(b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Officer
Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, (PERT)

(b)(7)(E)

“US Customs and Border Protection, San Franc1sco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (B)7)C)! o)

From:; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:23 PM
Tof_ (b)(7)(E) %

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (B)7)(C)

OFO recommends that (b)(5), (bX7XE)
E (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

*  Subject lives at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e  Subject presented a passport from Irag with a LPR I-551 (FX1), ! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) iissued on 9/4/2016.

e  Subject was traveling alone.

e  Subject’s purpose of travel to work in Isfahan, Iran and visit mother for approximately 3 months. Subject also
attended an English class.
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:41 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) éHUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Approved.

Area Port of San Francisco

(b)6), (b)(7)(C) PTice
mobile

From:|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:39 PM

To:
e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
. Chiefs,
‘ (b)(7)(E)
Thank you,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Officer

(b)(7)(E)

U ST Custonis and Border Protection, Sai Fraticisco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (B)TNC) ! ey

From:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:35 PM

To:! (b)(7)(E) >
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (bY(7)(C)

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for, (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)

OFO recommends that ! (b)(3), (b)}(7)E)
5 (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example:

. Subject ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDOB: | (b)6), L)7)C) | COC {wmeme arrived at SFO Terminal A on
01/30/2017.

. Subject presented a passport from Iraq with I-551 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

. Subject’s purpose of travel was visit his cousin in Dubai where | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { resided from 2000-
2013,

. Subject reside at (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i PH# | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Email:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

. Subject has been a resident of US since 08/26/2013.
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From: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:25 PM
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); | (b)(6 , (b)(7)(C
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) 5 K
Suljects RE: | (b)(6), (B)7)(C)
Approved.
_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of San Francisco

office
(b)(8), (bXTHC)! | bile

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:23 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Chiefs,

Sister of earlier waiver.

(b)(7)(E)

Thank vou,

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Officer

Passenger Enforcement Roving Team, ( PERT)I

(b)(7)(E)

“US Customs and Border Protection, San Francisco Intl Airport
Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (B)7)C) : .

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Senlt: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:22 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:: (b)(6}, (B)7)(C) ’

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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OFO recommends that

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

* Subject: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :DPOB:i®)e), k)7)C);COC: (o el arrived at SFO at 1253 hours on

01/30/2017.
. Subject presented an Iran passport #(b)(S)(b)m(C) and ARC #: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iwith a F43 classification.
. Subject works as a sales associate forime.mmeiand has a degree in Civil Engineering.

. Subject’s purpose of travel was to take care of his dying grandmother at% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. Subject also traveled to Gorjestan, Iran for 3 days to visit friends about 2 months ago.
. Subject lives with his family at! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {cell#{ (b)), (B)D(C) | email:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
2
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:49 PM

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(G) (b)(7)(c) HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO);! i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: EO-LPR, | (b)), (B)7)(C) |

Approved.

Area Port of San Francisco

office
(b)(6), (BUTNHC) i\ s bile

From{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:48 PM

e (k)(6), (k)(7)(C)

Subject: FW{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

! Chiefs,

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

(b)(8), (b)T)C) o)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:29 PM
To;. (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

..............................

SCBPO (bye), (7))

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption forL\jNaiver (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Narrative
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OFO recommends that! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

. Subject was traveling by himself.

Subject’s purpose of travel was to visit his mother and his sister and to sell his jewelry store.
Subject is in possession of $22,800

Currently unemployed, stated will drive taxi or will use money to open jewelry store.

Resides at; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

¥ ¥ % ®

Phone number: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
email;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
CBP Officer

(b)(7)(E)
San Francisco Int'l Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
... Qffice. of Field Qoerations
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Office
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:38 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)i we, mimier}
: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) '
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Approved.
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:29 PM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: FW:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Customs and Border Protection Officer
San Francisco International Airport
Office of Field Operations
US Customs and Border Protection
Office; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cell!
rax | (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)]
Ser_1t: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:16 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OFO recommends thati (b)(5), (b)7NE)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example:

1
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. 